
  
0                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
 
 
 
  00 

 
AGENDA 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
MONDAY, AUGUST 17, 2020 

 
 

DUE TO CORONAVIRUS COVID-19 RESIDENTS ARE ENCOURAGED 

TO ATTEND THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING VIA THE APPLICATION, ZOOM. 

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION: 

Topic: August 17, 2020 Council Meeting. Time: 7:00 PM Central Time 

Meeting ID: 208 907 3779 Internet Link: https://zoom.us/j/2089073779 One tap mobile: 

+13126266799,,2089073779# US (Chicago) Dial-in:1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BY EMAILING DBARTLEY@PERU.IL.US (PRIOR TO 4pm) OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

 
ROLL CALL     7:00 P.M.     
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
  
 
MINUTES 
 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF AUGUST 3, 2020 
 
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES OF: MAY 28, 2019, JUNE 24, 2019, SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 AND FEBRUARY 5, 
2020 
 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
TREASURER’S REPORT FOR JULY 2020 
CITY CLERK’S REPORT OF CASH RECEIVED FOR JULY 2020 

https://zoom.us/j/2089073779


 
GENERAL FUND AND MISCELLANEOUS FUNDS REPORT FOR MAY 2020 
 
SALES, HOME RULE, USE AND TELECOMMUNICATION TAX RECEIPTS FOR MAY 2020 
 
UTILITY FUND REPORT FOR MAY 2020 
 
 
ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
PERU POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT FOR JULY 2020 
 
PERU VOLUNTEER AMBULANCE SERVICE ACTIVITY REPORT FOR JUNE 2020 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN 

 
1. FINANCE AND SAFETY SERVICES   Chairman Radtke, Sapienza,  

       Payton, Buffo & Mayor Harl 
  
 DISBURSEMENTS for August 19, 2020 
 
  
2. PUBLIC SERVICES     Chairman Waldorf, Ferrari,  

       Lukosus, Ballard & Mayor Harl 
 
Motion to award the 2nd Street Water Main Improvements to the lowest responsible bidder 
Universal Asphalt & Excavating, Inc. in the amount of $342,621.57. 

  
Motion to execute change order #1 with Universal Asphalt & Excavating for 2nd Street Water 
Main Improvements. 
 

 
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION OF STEPHEN AND MEG KOWALCZYK CONCERNING 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1428 ROCK STREET IN THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF STEPHEN AND MEG 
KOWALCZYK CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1428 ROCK STREET IN THE CITY OF PERU, 
ILLINOIS 
 
MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION OF DOUGLAS AND CYNTHIA THURMAN CONCERNING 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2201 ROCK STREET IN THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS  
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF DOUGLAS AND CYNTHIA 
THURMAN CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2201 ROCK STREET IN THE CITY OF PERU, 
ILLINOIS 
 
MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION OF ANDREW LAMPS CONCERNING PROPERTY 
LOCATED NORTH OF 38TH STREET AND EAST OF PROGRESS BOULEVARD IN THE CITY OF PERU, 
ILLINOIS 
 



AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE, VARIANCE, AND WAIVER AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION 
OF ANDREW LAMPS CONCERNING PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED NORTH OF 38TH STREET AND 
EAST OF PROGRESS BOULEVARD IN THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION OF TERAN PROPERTIES, INC. CONCERNING 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2702 MAY ROAD, PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE FROM THE SUBDIVISION AND SITE DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF TERAN 
PROPERTIES, INC., CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2702 MAY ROAD, PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION OF GK REAL ESTATE, INC. CONCERNING PROPERTY 
COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE PERU MALL IN THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING CONDITIONAL APPROVAL OF THE PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR THE 
CROSSROADS AT PERU, REZONING, SPECIAL USE, AND VARIANCES AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION 
OF GK REAL ESTATE, INC., CONCERNING PROPERTY COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE PERU MALL.  
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCES UNDER THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE 
CITY OF PERU, IL, AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF DAVID REESE CONCERNING PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 2328 1ST STREET, PERU, IL 
 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT WITH 
ILSBDC AT STARVED ROCK COUNTRY ALLIANCE, INC. 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 6471 ENTITLED: “AN ORDINANCE FIXING WAGES FOR 
EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS COMMENCING MAY 1, 2020 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 
2021 
 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS     
 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
ITEM NO. 1 Communication from Pretium Packaging, L.L.C., Gary Quesse and James Quesse requesting a 

variance for real estate located at 4444 Hollerich Drive and 4438 Hollerich Drive in the City of 
Peru, IL 

 
ITEM NO. 2 Communication from United Way requesting permission to use Washington Park and Splash 

Field for a “safe” fundraiser 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 



 
ADJOURNMENT   
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AUGUST 3, 2020 
   

 1 

A regular meeting of the Peru City Council was called to order by Mayor Scott J. Harl in the Peru City Council 
Chambers on Monday, August 3, 2020 at 7:10 p.m. 
 
City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Ballard and 
Buffo present; Alderman Payton absent; Mayor Harl present. 
 
All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America. 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
MINUTES 
 
Mayor Harl presented the minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 20, 2020. Alderman Waldorf made a motion that 
the minutes be received and placed on file. Alderman Ferrari seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
Mayor Harl presented the Treasurer’s Report for June 2020 and City Clerk’s Report of Cash Received for June 
2020. Alderman Radtke made a motion the reports be received and placed on file. Alderman Payton seconded the 
motion; motion carried. 
 
ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
FINANCE AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Alderman Buffo presented the following disbursements for payment on July 22, 2020: 
 

FUND NAME     TOTAL EXPENSES 
 
 General Fund $1,835,447.67 

 Insurance Fund 63,957.45 

 Downtown TIF 3,944.25 

 Mall TIF 2,500.00 

 Utility Fund 829,900.84 

 Total $2,716,899.78 

Alderman Buffo made a motion that the report be received, placed on file and the bills be paid in the usual manner. 
Alderman Radtke seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, 
Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Payton absent; motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion to award 6th Street Water Main Improvements to SKI Sealcoating & Maintenance 
in the amount of $437,123.57. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Payton absent; 
motion carried. 
 
Council tabled the motion to award the 2nd Street Water Main Improvements. City Engineer Eric Carls reported four 
bids were received and the total reconstruction would be two blocks west of Church Street.  
 
City Engineer Eric Carls reported on the police department facility and infrastructure is going well. City Engineer 
Eric Carls stated the wooden poles are temporary and will be updated with the final timing of the projects. City 
Engineer Eric Carls stated the circuit lights are for safety. 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AUGUST 3, 2020 
   

 2 

 
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented the minutes of the Planning/Zoning Commission hearing held on 
July 9, 2020 concerning the petition of the Illinois Valley Green LLC, concerning property located on Terminal 
Road, Peru, IL. Alderman Waldorf made a motion the minutes be received, placed on file and concur with the 
recommendation. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed resolution entitled: 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-25 
 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DONATION OF SURPLUS CITY FIRE DEPARTMENT 
EQUIPMENT TO THE VILLAGE OF STANDARD AND THE VILLAGE OF UTICA 
 
Alderman Radtke made a motion the resolution be adopted as written and read. Alderman Sapienza seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Ballard 
and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Payton absent; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed resolution entitled: 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-26 
 
A RESOLUTION ACKNOWLEDGING SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION BY GARY C. HAMMERS OF HIS 
OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE SALE OF PROPERTY AND REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT DATED 
AUGUST 7, 2019 CONCERNING 1830 FOURTH STREET, PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion the resolution be adopted as written and read. Alderman Sapienza seconded the 
motion. Alderman Lukosus complimented the job performed by Gary Hammers. Aldermen Waldorf and Sapienza 
concurred. Mayor Harl noted an RFP (Request for Proposal) was published and the only proposal was from Mr. 
Hammers. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Payton absent; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6491 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCES UNDER THE ZONING ORDINANCE 
OF THE CITY OF PERU, IL, AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF DENISE KING CONCERNING 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1727 SUNSET DRIVE, PERU, IL 
 
Alderman Radtke made a motion the resolution be adopted as written and read. Alderman Ferriar seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Ballard 
and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Payton absent; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed resolution entitled: 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-27 
 
IMRF RESOLUTION TO ALLOW SERVICE CREDIT FOR MILITARY SERVICE 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion the resolution be adopted as written and read. Alderman Sapienza seconded the 
motion. Human Resource Manager Kim Reese reported the resolution is to update service credit from two years to 
four years. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Payton absent; motion carried. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AUGUST 3, 2020 
   

 3 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
Alderman Waldorf initiated a discussion about curb and sidewalk repairs in various wards and suggested possibly 
using hotel/motel tax. Alderman Radtke asked for a total amount. City Engineer Eric Carls noted he hasn’t been 
tasked with putting a list together. Alderman Lukosus stated he wanted to eliminate “the list”. Alderman Waldorf 
stated he wanted to do the catch up. City Engineer Eric Carls stated he will summarize and will meet with Finance 
Officer Justin Miller. City Engineer Eric Carls reported many of the areas are out layers. 
 
City Clerk Dave Bartley initiated a discussion regarding utility bills. Clerk Bartley noted more than 450 residents 
received bills with inaccurate readings, but the amount owed was correct. Clerk Bartley reported that corrected 
copies have been sent. 
 
Clerk Bartley stated he’s been hearing from electric consumers asking why their power bills have been so high. 
Clerk Bartley stated he keeps hearing, ‘My bill doubled,’ and in some cases, that’s accurate. Clerk Bartley stated 
that every summer the bills are high and the number one reason the bills are high, is consumption. but most 
complaints were from people taken aback by abrupt increases. Clerk Bartley said COVID-19 has resulted in 
industry-wide increases and the recent billing cycle was, in many cases, several days longer than usual; but the 
bottom line the summer has been warm and residents used more electricity. 
 
Alderman Radtke noted he is in favor of giving aldermen discretionary funds to be used for curbs or sidewalks in 
their wards but would prefer the engineering department do the research and secure bidding. Mayor Harl spoke in 
favor of allocating funds to the wards for discretionary spending. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
Mayor Harl asked for a motion to go into closed session for discussion of minutes lawfully closed under the act 
either for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as required by the 
act. Alderman Buffo made a motion to go into closed session. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion. City Clerk 
Dave Bartley called the roll with Alderman Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Ballard and Buffo voting 
aye; Alderman Payton absent; motion carried. 
 
Closed session began at 7:56 p.m.; ended at 7:57 p.m. 
 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion to reopen the meeting. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion, City Clerk Dave 
Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Ballard and Buffo present; 
Alderman Payton absent; Mayor Harl present. 
 
 ADJOURNMENT 
 
Alderman Ferrari made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion and motion 
carried. Meeting adjourned 8:00 p.m.  
 
 



TREASURER'S REPORT 

JULY 2020 
JACKSON POWELL, TREASURER 



Treasurer's Monthly Report Index 

Line Item Description 	 Page 

2020 Bond Account 	 1 
Combined Operating Account Status Report 	 6 
Community Development & Assistance Grant Trust Fund 	2 
Concentration of Deposits Report 	 5 
Electric Light Enterprise Fund - Bond Accounts 	 3 
Electric Light Enterprise Fund - Operating Accounts 	 3 
Firefighters Pension Trust Fund Report of Investments 	6 
Fund Balances By Type 	 4 
Fund Investments 	 7-9 
Garbage Fund 	 2 
GASB 54 Balance Use Definition Totals 	 4 
General Fund Operating Accounts 	 1 
Illinois Valley Regional Airport Enterprise Fund 	 4 
Infrastructure Home Rule Sales Tax Account 	 1 
Insurance Fund 	 2 
Landfill Enterprise Fund 	 4 
Motel Tax Account 	 1 
Motor Fuel Tax Fund 	 2 
Parkside Bond Account 	 1 
Past Elected Officials Account 	 1 
Peru Celebration Trust Account 	 1 
Peru Municipal Pool Account 	 1 
Peru Police Drug Enforcement, Impound & Equipment Func 	2 
Police Pension Trust Fund Report of Assets 	 6 
Recreation Fund 	 2 
TIE 1,2,3,4 & 5 Funds 	 2 
Veteran's Memorial Account 	 1 
Waterworks & Sewerage System Enterprise Fund 	 4 



Treasurers Monthly Report July 31, 2020 

Fund Description 
Financial Institution - Account # 

Previous Period 
Balance 

Receipts Disbursements 
Interest 
Earned 

End of Period 
Balance 

Balance Use 
Definition 

Cumulative 
Unassigned Fund 

Balance 

Cumulative Fund 
Balance 

General Fund Operating Checking Account 40,320.17 $ 	1,239,913.28 $ 	(1,240,925.02) $ 	0.85 $ 	39,309.28 Unassigned $39,309.28 39,309.28 
Hometown National Bank - Acct #105853 
Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #7139166001 406,825.20 $ 	894,321.30 $ 	(922,509.39) $ 	92.10 $ 	378,729.21 Unassigned 418,038.49 418,038.49 

General Fund Automatic Clearing House Account 	$ 20,610.85 $ 	773,028.69 $ 	(777,568.82) $ 	0.61 $ 	16,071.33 Unassigned 434,109.82 434,109.82 
Heartland Acct #6506402 
General Fund Operating Reserve Transaction Accounts 
Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #4348664122 1,122,786.06 $ 	509,663.32 $ 	(75,000.00) $ 	504.47 $ 	1,557,953.85 Unassigned 1,992,063.67 1,992,063.67 
Heartland Acct #5840023088 - $ 	505,955.06 $ 	(505,955.06) $ 	- $ 	 - Unassigned 1,992,063.67 1,992,063.67 

General Fund Operating Reserve CDs 2,335,591.03 $ $ 	(500,000.00) $ $ 	1,835,591.03 Unassigned 3,827,654.70 3,827,654.70 

Farm Cash Rent Account - Hertz Management 
Heartland - Acct #2637 401.58 $ $ $ 	0.01 $ 	401.59 Unassigned 3,828,056.29 3,828,056.29 

Infrastructure Home Rule Sales Tax Account 
Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #4348664122 2,129,402.94 $ 	133,754.70 $ 	(344,482.11) $ 	956.74 $ 	1,919,632.27 Restricted 3,828,056.29 5,747,688.56 

GF/Motel Tax Account 849,981.27 $ 	19,759.35 $ 	 - $ 	280.22 $ 	870,020.84 Committed 3,828,056.29 6,617,709.40 
Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 

Parkside Bond Obligation Reserve 720,719.38 $ 	130,046.43 $ $ 	323.82 $ 	851,089.63 Restricted 3,828,056.29 7,468,799.03 
Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #4348664122 

General Fund 2020 Bond Proceeds 9,825,645.12 $ 	(325,441.00) $ $ 	9,500,204.12 Restricted 3,828,056.29 16,969,003.15 
Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #4348664122 

Past Elected Officials Account 6,790.07 $ 0.87 $ 	6,790.94 Restricted 3,828,056.29 16,975,794.09 
Peru Federal Savings - Acct #1002354591 

Peru Celebration Trust Account 38,498.54 $ 	100.00 $ $ 	3,510.96 $ 	42,109.50 Restricted 3,828,056.29 17,017,903.59 
Edward Jones - Acct #6081575315 

Peru Municipal Pool Account 36,645.01 $ 36,645.01 Assigned 3,828,056.29 17,054,548.60 
Hometown National Bank - Acct #110741 
Peru Municipal Pool Acct 95,462.94 $ - $ $ 	95,462.94 Assigned 3,828,056.29 17,150,011.54 
Certificate of Deposit Investments 

Veteran's Park Memorial Account 11,822.14 $ - $ $ 	11,822.14 Restricted 3,828,056.29 17,161,833.68 
Hometown National Bank - Acct #105853 

Cemetery Reserve-Copeland Donation 95,512.86 $ $ 	42.91 $ 	95,555.77 Restricted 3,828,056.29 17,257,389.45 
Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #4348664122 

Covid-19 Relief Fund 30,550.00 $ 	250.00 $ 	(30,550.00) $ $ 	250.00 Restricted 3,828,056.29 17,257,639.45 
Hometown National Bank - Acct #105853 



Treasurer's Monthly Report 	 July 31, 2020 

Fund Description 
Financial Institution - Account # 

Previous Period 
Balance 

Receipts Disbursements 
Interest 
Earned 

End of Period Balance 
Balance Use 

Definition 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Insurance Fund 
I Heartland - HRA/FSA - Acct #6506569 $616,547.86 $136,025.34 ($141,314.33) $17.53 $611,276.40 Committed 

Garbage Fund $26,560.77 $55,827.80 ($67,687.08) $8.76 $14,710.25 Committed 
Peru Federal Account #1613142281#162310209 

Motor Fuel Tax Fund $1,112,013.63 $143,438.78 $0.00 $477.85 $1,255,930.26 Restricted 
Hometown National Bank - Acct #72660101 

Peru Police Drug Enforcement, Impound & Equipment Fund 
Peru Federal Account Acct #161317890 $125,005.25 $9,489.17 $0.00 $39.89 $134,534.31 Restricted 
Midland States Bank Acct #5405000027 $93,410.92 $3,699.88 $0.00 $0.79 $97,111.59 Restricted 
Total Peru Police Drug Enforcement, Impound $231,645.90 
& Equipment Fund 

Recreation Fund 
Heartland Acct #6506399 $50,948.69 $0.00 $0.00 $0.46 $50,949.15 Committed 

TIF 1 Fund 
Heartland Acct #6506410 $5,697.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.18 $5,697.88 Committed 
TIF 2 Fund - Peru Industrial 
Heartland Acct #6506410 $328,799.62 $12,277.84 $0.00 $10.28 $341,087.74 Committed 
TIF 3 Fund - North Peru 
Heartland Acct #6506410 $16,939.69 $45,280.14 $0.00 $0.53 $62,220.36 Committed 
TIF 4 Fund - Downtown 
Heartland Acct #6506410 $0.00 $17,704.67 $0.00 $0.00 $17,704.67 Committed 
TIF 5 Fund - Peru Mall 
Heartland Acct #6506410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Committed 

TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS $2,591,222.61 

TRUST FUNDS 
Community Development Assistance Grant Trust Fund $81,833.79 $0.00 $0.00 $1.47 $81,835.26 Restricted 
Heartland - Acct #3018792 

TOTAL TRUST FUNDS (Excludes Pension $81,835.26 
Trust Funds) 

2 



Treasurer's Monthly Report 	 July 31, 2020 

Fund Description 	 Previous Period 
Financial Institution - Account # 	 Balance 

Receipts Disbursements 
Interest 
Earned 

End of Period Balance 
Balance Use 

Definition 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Electric Light Enterprise Fund Operating Accounts 
Operating Checking Account 	 $762,436.72 
Heartland - Acct #6506429 

$2,305,010.66 ($2,801,423.78) $31.65 $266,055.25 Unassigned 

Operating Revenue Checking Account 	 $2,121,642.08 
Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 

$4,041,729.65 ($2,346,388.95) $699.45 $3,817,682.23 Unassigned 

Electric Revenue - Operating Reserve 	 $756,503.57 
Midland States Bank Acct #5405000523 

$0.00 $0.00 $12.82 $756,516.39 Unassigned 

Electric Reimbursement Checking Account 	 $222,914.78 
Heartland - Acct #6506429 

$0.00 $0.00 $10.42 $222,925.20 Unassigned 

Electric Reserve 	 $101,994.59 
DA Davidson Acct #18929160 

$0.00 ($6,503.51) $6,735.77 $102,226.85 Unassigned 

Electric Scrap Metal Account 	 $53,309.70 
Midland States Bank Acct #5405000523 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.90 $53,310.60 Restricted 

Guaranteed Light Deposit Checking Account 	 $468,797.90 
Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 

$6,250.00 ($13,362.65) $154.55 $461,839.80 Restricted 

Operating Reserve Accounts 	 $2,537,564.05 
Heartland Bank - Acct #5840023088 

Electric Light Enterprise Fund Investments 

$1,019,325.62 $0.00 $190.86 $3,557,080.53 Unassigned 

Certificate of Deposit Investments for Self Insurance Reserve 	 $4,033,818.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,033,818.99 Committed 
Certificate of Deposit Investments for Operating Reserve 	 $5,887,781.23 $0.00 ($1,000,000.00) $0.00 $4,887,781.23 Unassigned 
Certificate of Deposit Investments for Guaranteed Light Deposits $280,273.29 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $280,273.29 Restricted 
Total Electric Light Enterprise Fund 

$18,439,510.36 
Operating and Investment Accounts 

Electric Light Fund Enterprise Bond Accounts 
Series 1998/2010 Bond Reserve Fund Money Market Fund 	 $572,507.19 
Bank of New York - Acct #615961 

$0.00 ($572,511.99) $4.80 $0.00 Restricted 

Series 1998 Bond Renewal & Replacement Fund Money Market Fund 	 $442,398.95 
Bank of New York - Acct #615962 

$0.00 ($442,402.55) $3.60 $0.00 Restricted 

Series 2008 Revenue Refunding Bond Money Market Fund 	 $961.56 
Bank of New York - Acct #768325 

$0.00 $0.00 -$961.56 $0.00 Restricted 

2017 Bond Reserve 
Heartland Bank - Acct #5840023088 

$193,028.44 $96,029.17 $0.00 $15.28 $289,072.89 Restricted 

Total Electric Light Enterprise Fund Bond $289,072.89 
Accts 

Total Electric Light Enterprise Fund 
$18,728,583.25 

Operating, Investment and Bond Accts 

3 



Fund Description 
Financial Institution - Account # 

Treasurer's Monthly Report 

	

Previous Period 	 Interest Receipts 	Disbursements 

	

Balance 	 Earned 
End of Period Balance 

July 31, 2020 

Balance Use 
Definition 

Illinois Valley Regional Airport Enterprise Fund ($225,929.19) 	 $6,268.92 	($3,637.46) 	$0.00 ($223,297.73) Unassigned 
Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 
Farm Cash Rent Account - Hertz Management - Heartland $3,418.27 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	$0.08 $3,418.35 Unassigned 

Total Illinois Valley Regional Airport 
Enterprise Fund 

(219,879.38) 

Landfill Enterprise Fund 
Operating Checking Account $412,081.82 	 $2,880.99 	($772.11) 	$135.85 $414,326.55 Unassigned 
Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 
Landfill No. 3 Closure/Post Closure Money Market Account $131,938.19 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	$10.44 $131,948.63 Restricted 
Heartland -Acct.5840023088 
Landfill Compost Site Reserve $118,517.92 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	$0.00 $118,517.92 Restricted 
General Reserve Certificate of Deposit Investments $454,009.01 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	$0.00 $454,009.01 Unassigned 
Post Closure Reserve Investments $119,040.28 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	$0.00 $119,040.28 Restricted 

Total Landfill Enterprise Fund $1,237,842.39 

Waterworks & Sewerage System Enterprise Fund 
Area 4 & 6 Loan Payment Reserve 
Heartland - Acct #5840023088 $38,431.24 	 $19,194.00 	 $0.00 	$3.04 $57,628.28 Committed 
Guaranteed Water Deposit Checking Account 
Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 $42,636.37 	 $800.00 	($840.00) 	$14.06 $42,610.43 Restricted 
Series 2009A Debt Service Fund 
Bank of New York Mellon Acct #778092 $0.00 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	$0.00 $0.00 Restricted 
Series 2010 Debt Service Fund 
Bank of New York Mellon Acct #778107 $111,870.92 	 $18,522.83 	($38,982.50) 	$0.90 $91,412.15 Restricted 

Total Waterworks & Sewerage System $191,650.86 
Enterprise Fund 

TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS $19,938,197.12 

FUND BALANCES 
Fund Type Amount 	 GASB STATEMENT 54 FUND CLASSIFICATIONS Amount 
General Fund $17,257,639.45 	 Restricted Fund Balances 15,584,891.78 
Special Revenue Funds 2,591,222.61 	 Committed Fund Balances 6,065,114.56 
Trust Funds 81,835.26 	 Assigned Fund Balances 132,107.95 
Enterprise Funds 19,938,197.12 	 Unassigned Fund Balances 18,086,780.15 
Total Of All Fund Types $39,868,894.44 	 Total of All Fund Characteristics $39,868,894.44 

4 



Treasurer's Monthly Report 	 July 31, 2020 

CONCENTRATION REPORT FOR APPROVED DEPOSITORIES AND INVESTMENTS 

Financial Institution/Account(s) Description Amount 
FDIC Insurance 

of Accounts 

Market Value 
Of Pledged 
Collateral* 

Deposit Risk 
Exposure 

The Illinois Funds $14,303,165 N/A N/A - 

Hometown National Bank Transaction Accounts $1,343,957 $250,000 $1,447,422 118,803 
Hometown National Bank CD Investments $472,269 See Above 

Midland Bank Transaction Accounts $906,939 $250,000 $1,101,542 *** 
Midland Bank CD Investments $95,463 See Above 

Peru Federal Savings Transaction Accounts $5,539,218 $250,000 $6,165,302 717,447 
Peru Federal Savings CD Investments $1,593,532 See Above 

Heartland Transaction Accounts $5,715,374 $250,000 $6,011,239 *** 

La Salle State Bank CD Investments $1,333,869 $250,000 $1,097,922 *** 

Streator Onized Credit Union CD $257,861 $250,000 N/A 7,861 

Central Bank CD Investments $618,134 $250,000 $445,000 - 

First State Bank of Mendota CD $403,387 

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit Investments $6,799,979 $12,750,000 N/A - 

Edward Jones - Money Markets $42,110 $499,000 N/A - 

Bank of New York Mellon Bond Accounts $91,412 N/A $91,412 - 

First Federal Savings Bank CD $250,000 

DA Davidson Cash $102,227 N/A N/A 

Total Deposit Risk Exposure 844,112 
Total $39,868,894.44 

"collateral balances as of 4/30/20 unless indicated otherwise 
*** 6/30/20 

5 



Treasurers Report 	 July 31, 2020 

FIREFIGHTER'S PENSION TRUST FUND 

Financial Institution 	 Investment Type 
Previous Period 	Receipts or 	Disbursements or 	End of Period 

Balance 	Inc In Market Value Loss of Market Value 	Balance 
Hometown National Bank - Trustee 

	
Multiple Investments 	$2,756,670.18 

	
$73,166.37 	 $ (11,636.88) 	$2,818,199.67 

POLICE PENSION TRUST FUND 

Financial Institution 	 Investment Type 
Previous Balance 	Receipts or 	Disbursements or 	End of Period 

Inc In Market Value Loss of Market Value 	Balance 
Hometown National Bank - Trustee 	 Multiple Investments 

	
$11,323,444.41 	$573,746.27 	 $ (89,878.85) 	$11,807,311.83 

COMBINED OPERATING ACCOUNT STATUS 

Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 

Fund Operating Checking Account Description 	 Operating Balance 
Electric Fund - Guaranteed Light Deposits 	 $461,840 
Electric Fund Operating Reserve 	 $3,817,682 
Garbage Fund 	 $14,710 
Illinois Valley Regional Airport 	 ($223,298) 
Landfill Operating 	 $414,327 
Motel Tax 	 $870,021 
Water & Sewer - Guaranteed Water Deposits 	 $42,610 

Negative Balance 

($223,298) 

Totals 
	

$5,397,892 	 ($223,298) 

Guaranteed Deposit Adjustments 
Less Electric Fund - Guaranteed Light Deposits 	 ($461,840) 
Less Water & Sewer - Guaranteed Water Deposits 	 ($42,610) 
Net Funds Available in Combined Operating Account 	 $4,893,442 

6 



Fund 

Treasurer's Monthly Report 

FUND INVESTMENTS 

Financial Firm 	Investment TypE 	Account # Balance Rate 

July 31, 2020 

Balance Use 
Maturity Date 	Definition 

General Fund 
Operating Reserve Citibank NA CD 17312QH77 $250,000.00 2.70% 29-Mar-21 	Unassigned 
Operating Reserve Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 182000028 $151,429.95 1.64% 2-Apr-21 	Unassigned 
Operating Reserve Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 183000005 $101,015.01 1.74% 2-Feb-21 	Unassigned 
Operating Reserve Home Federal Bank CD 47310PBBO $100,000.00 2.60% 15-Dec-21 	Unassigned 
Operating Reserve Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 10181037064 $258,350.52 2.86% 7-Mar-22 Unassigned 
Operating Reserve BMW Bank of North America CD 05580ATG9 $200,000.00 1.75% 27-Mar-22 Unassigned 
Operating Reserve Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 10160000985 $361,384.80 2.70% 19-Apr-22 Unassigned 
Operating Reserve LaSalle State Bank CD 80016183 $413,410.75 1.66% 5-Mar-23 Unassigned 
Total General Fund $1,835,591.03 

Landfill Enterprise Fund 
Operating Reserve Patriot Bank NA CD 70337MCT3 $50,000.00 2.80% 26-Apr-21 	Unassigned 
Landfill Fund - Reserve for Post Closure Hometown National Bank CD 76600601002 $119,040.28 1.20% 15-May-21 	Restricted 
Landfill Fund - Compost Site Resv for Closure Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 10160001004 $118,517.92 2.90% 13-Jan-22 	Restricted 
Operating Reserve LaSalle State Bank CD 80016406 $404,009.01 2.02% 6-Sep-22 	Restricted 
Total Landfill Enterprise Fund $691,567.21 

Electric Light Enterprise Fund 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Discover Bank CD 2546735F4 $50,000.00 2.75% 3-Aug-20 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Wex Bank CD 92937CHU5 $250,000.00 2.70% 3-Aug-20 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Ally Bank CD 02006L4X8 $49,000.00 1.90% 17-Aug-20 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Haven Savings Bank CD 41939HBB7 $50,000.00 1.60% 18-Aug-20 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Barclays Bank CD 06740KJ Q1 $250,000.00 2.20% 23-Sep-20 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve American Express Centurion CD 02587DF86 $50,000.00 2.25% 4-Nov-20 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Veritex Comnty Bank CD 923450BX7 $50,000.00 1.65% 4-Nov-20 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Goldman Sachs Bank CD 38148JZ95 $50,000.00 2.25% 12-Nov-20 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve First Internet CD 32056GDD9 $200,000.00 3.00% 28-Dec-20 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Eaglebank CD 27002YDV56 $250,000.00 2.85% 20-Jan-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Bank of Baroda CD 06063HKT9 $50,000.00 1.65% 29-Jan-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve United Banker CD 909557HM5 $100,000.00 2.80% 29-Jan-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Merrick Bank CD 59013J2Q1 $100,000.00 2.85% 22-Feb-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Guaranty B&T CD 400820CN4 $100,000.00 2.80% 1-Mar-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Patriot Bank NA CD 70337MCT3 $200,000.00 2.80% 26-Apr-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve First Service Bank CD 33640VC H9 $250,000.00 2.80% 14-May-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Streator Onized Credit Union (51 CD 70344 $128,930.75 2.89% 19-Jul-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Sallie Mae Bank CD 795450U60 $250,000.00 3.00% 9-Aug-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Hanmi Bank CD 410493DL1 $250,000.00 2.95% 17-Aug-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Southwest National Bank CD 845182BQ6 $100,000.00 2.90% 24-Aug-21 	Unassigned 



Fund 

Treasurer's Monthly Report 

FUND INVESTMENTS 

Financial Firm 	Investment TypE 	Account # Balance Rate 

July 31, 2020 

Balance Use 
Maturity Date 	Definition 

Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Comenity Capital Bank CD 20033ASN7 $250,000.00 1.70% 12-Oct-21 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Central Bank CD 106116 $103,234.51 3.20% 6-Mar-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Raymond James Bank CD 75472RASO $250,000.00 1.70% 30-Jun-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve BMW Bank of North America CD 0580AUL6 $50,000.00 1.70% 29-Jul-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve First Federal Savings Bank CD 4020017127 $250,000.00 2.30% 16-Aug-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Hometown National Bank CD 76600601003 $353,228.63 1.85% 30-Sep-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve First State Bank Mendota CD 1023246143 $403,387.34 1.92% 17-Nov-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Morgan Stanley Bank CD 61760A4U0 $250,000.00 1.85% 17-Nov-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Wells Fargo Bank CD 949763S64 $150,000.00 1.90% 30-Jan-23 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Axos Bank CD 05465DAF5 $50,000.00 1.55% 28-Mar-22 Unassigned 
Total Operating Reserve $4,887,781.23 

Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve First Natl Bk OH CD 323243AR6 $100,000.00 2.90% 28-Sep-20 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Third Fed Sav&Ln Cleveland CD 88413QBS6 $250,000.00 1.95% 27-Oct-20 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve First Bank of Highland CD 319141JE8 $250,000.00 1.90% 2-Nov-20 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Goldman Sachs Bank CD 38148PTZ0 $150,000.00 2.10% 7-Dec-20 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Independent Bank CD 45383UTVV5 $250,000.00 2.90% 22-Feb-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve LaSalle State Bank CD 80014765 $112,439.81 1.47% 23-Mar-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve UBS Bank USD CD 90348JCP3 $250,000.00 2.85% 1-Jun-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Live Oak Banking Co CD 538036DZ4 $150,000.00 3.10% 10-Jun-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Somerset Trust Co CD 835104BW9 $150,000.00 1.65% 30-Jul-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve LaSalle State Bank CD 80016405 $404,009.01 2.02% 6-Sep-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Ally Bank UT CD 02007GGF4 $150,000.00 3.25% 29-Nov-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Merrick Bank CD 59013J5D7 $150,000.00 3.20% 29-Nov-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Enerbank USA CD 29278TELO $50,000.00 3.15% 30-Nov-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Medallion Bank Utah CD 58404DCY5 $250,000.00 3.20% 13-Dec-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 10160000993 $190,197.21 2.90% 13-Jan-22 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Central Bank CD 106439 $308,939.95 2.95% 13-Jan-22 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Central Bank CD 106151 $205,959.91 2.95% 19-May-22 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 10160001020 $261,293.72 2.50% 26-Jun-22 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Morgan Stanley Bank CD 6169OUJU5 $150,979.38 2.10% 8-Aug-22 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Wells Fargo Bank CD 949495AT2 $250,000.00 1.90% 30-Jan-23 Committed 
Total Self Insurance Reserve $4,033,818.99 

Electric Light Fund - Guaranteed Deposits Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 181000008 $151,342.55 1.54% 2-Oct-20 Restricted 
Electric Light Fund - Guaranteed Deposits Streator Onized Credit Union (51 CD 70344 $128,930.74 2.89% 19-Jul-21 Restricted 
Total Guaranteed Light Deposits $280,273.29 

Total Electric Light Fund Enterprise $9,201,873.51 



Fund 

Treasurer's Monthly Report 

FUND INVESTMENTS 

Financial Firm 	Investment TypE 	Account # Balance Rate 

July 31, 2020 

Balance Use 
Maturity Date 	Definition 

Peru Municipal Pool Account 
Municipal Pool Account Midland States Bank 	 CD 8484945406 $95,462.94 1.80% 29-Oct-20 Assigned 
Total Peru Municipal Pool Account $95,462.94 

Total Fund Investments $11,824,494.69 

Certificate of Deposit Investments by Depos Amount 
Purchased Negotiable Certificates of Deposit $6,799,979.38 
Central Bank Certificates of Deposit $618,134.37 
Midland State Certificates of Deposit $95,462.94 
LaSalle State Bank Certificates of Deposit $1,333,868.58 
Hometown Bank Certificates of Deposit $472,268.91 
Peru Federal Savings Bank $1,593,531.68 
First State Bank of Mendota $403,387.34 
Steator Onized Credit Union $257,861.49 
First Federal Savings Bank $250,000.00 

Total Certificate of Deposit Investments $11,824,494.69 











































































CITY OF PERU SALES, HOME RULE, USE AND TELECOMMUNICATION TAX RECEIPTS            2019-2020

2019-HRT 1.0% YTD Total Incr (Decr) 2020-HRT 1.0% YTD Total Incr (Decr)

Jan-Use tax 21,582.52      29,448.57         

Jan-Telecom tax 16,592.24      13,397.91         

Jan-Sales 420,893.97    445,739.54       

Jan-Home Rule 264,705.97    272,983.36       

Jan-Cannabis Use -                 961.33              

Jan-Total 723,774.70    723,774.70      (60,020.96)     762,530.71       762,530.71      38,756.01           

Feb-Use tax 24,863.37      25,591.24         

Feb-Telecom tax 15,688.82      14,330.52         

Feb-Sales 437,638.05    587,835.18       

Feb-Home Rule 269,504.18    277,215.04       

Feb-Cannabis Use -                 485.10              

Feb-Total 747,694.42    1,471,469.12   23,960.39      905,457.08       1,667,987.79   157,762.66         

Mar-Use tax 28,265.28      32,553.64         

Mar-Telecom tax 15,965.06      13,776.65         

Mar-Sales 526,712.53    465,271.46       

Mar-Home Rule 331,598.41    278,157.76       

Mar-Cannabis Use 375.74              

Mar-Total 902,541.28    2,374,010.40   (20,409.17)     790,135.25       2,458,123.04   (112,406.03)        

Apr-Use tax 26,753.50      34,462.67         

Apr-Telecom tax 15,222.40      14,441.50         

Apr-Sales 532,825.45    445,269.70       

Apr-Home Rule 340,164.21    267,509.39       

Apr-Cannabis Use 502.48              

Apr-Total 914,965.56    3,288,975.96   (4,708.47)       762,185.74       3,220,308.78   (152,779.82)        

May-Use tax 26,869.09      38,326.91         

May-Telecom tax 15,333.16      12,732.75         

May-Sales 549,364.75    520,653.80       

May-Home Rule 357,681.81    329,324.61       

May-Cannabis Use 572.87              

May-Total 949,248.81    4,238,224.77   (9,380.97)       901,610.94       4,121,919.72   (47,637.87)          

Jun-Use tax 27,315.17      

Jun-Telecom tax 14,796.42      

Jun-Sales 532,566.53    

Jun-Home Rule 347,510.49    

Jun-Cannabis Use

Jun-Total 922,188.61    5,160,413.38   (101,306.56)   -                    4,121,919.72   -                      

Jul-Use tax 28,081.36      

Jul-Telecom tax 14,603.38      

Jul-Sales 569,297.97    

Jul-Home Rule 364,610.84    

Jul-Cannabis Use

Jul-Total 976,593.55    6,137,006.93   49,921.82      -                    4,121,919.72   -                      

Aug-Use tax 26,903.49      

Aug-Telecom tax 14,249.96      

Aug-Sales 543,289.39    

Aug-Home Rule 342,666.94    

Aug-Cannabis Use

Aug-Total 927,109.78    7,064,116.71   45,074.97      -                    4,121,919.72   -                      

1



CITY OF PERU SALES, HOME RULE, USE AND TELECOMMUNICATION TAX RECEIPTS            2019-2020

2019-HRT 1.0% YTD Total Incr (Decr) 2020-HRT 1.0% YTD Total Incr (Decr)

Sep-Use tax 30,131.62      

Sep-Telecom tax 13,785.76      

Sep-Sales 520,730.13    

Sep-Home Rule 332,274.55    

Sep-Cannabis Use

Sep-Total 896,922.06    7,961,038.77   62,438.04      -                    4,121,919.72   -                      

Oct-Use tax 33,083.01      

Oct-Telecom tax 14,577.93      

Oct-Sales 546,893.59    

Oct-Home Rule 353,122.13    

Oct-Cannabis Use

Oct-Total 947,676.66    8,908,715.43   65,093.54      -                    4,121,919.72   -                      

Nov-Use tax 30,993.84      

Nov-Telecom tax 13,764.84      

Nov-Sales 533,823.16    

Nov-Home Rule 350,721.73    

Nov-Cannabis Use

Nov-Total 929,303.57    9,838,019.00   12,394.15      -                    4,121,919.72   -                      

Dec-Use tax 42,527.93      

Dec-Telecom tax 15,772.21      
Dec-Sales 583,418.33    
Dec-Home Rule 385,806.99    
Dec-Cannabis Use

Dec-Total 1,027,525.46 10,865,544.46    (7,298.98)       -                    4,121,919.72      -                      

TOTAL 10,865,544.46    55,757.80      4,121,919.72      (116,305.05)        

BREAKDOWN

2019 Incr over prev yr 2020 Incr over prev yr

Use Tax 347,370.18    14.9% 160,383.03       

Telecom tax 180,352.18    -14.3% 68,679.33         

Sales Tax 6,297,453.85 1.6% 2,464,769.68    

HRT-Parkside 2,020,184.13 -1.4% 712,595.08       

HRT-Infrastucture 2,020,184.13 -1.4% 712,595.08       

Cannabis Use 2,897.52           

*Loss due to State Adm fees* 62,291.44      * 21,927.70         

2





























































Peru Volunteer Ambulance Service Inc. 
111 ffth Street — Peru, IL 61354 — (815) 223-9111 — Fax (815) 223-1590 

Proudly serving the citizens of Peru— La Salle — Peru Township — Dinunick Township 

To: 	Mayor Han l and Aldermen, City of Peru 

From: 	Brent C. Hanson, Executive Director 

Subject: 	Activity Summary for Month of June 2020 

Date: 	Friday, July 24, 2020 

The Peru Volunteer Ambulance Service responded to two hundred eighty-one (281) 
patient/calls during the month of June. The two hundred eighty-one (281) patient/calls included 
one hundred forty-four (144) emergencies for Peru, one (1) emergency for Dimmick, zero (0) 
emergencies for Peru Township, and one hundred twenty-seven (127) transfers. Of the one 
hundred forty-five (145) emergencies, ninety-three (93) patients were transported, thirty-seven 
(47) patients refused treatment, three (3) were disregarded, and two (2) was a stand-by. 

Peru Volunteer Ambulance Service, Inc. responded to two (2) Mutual Aid requests with 
La Salle Ambulance, one (1) Mutual Aid request with 10/33 Ambulance, one (1) Mutual Aid 
request with Oglesby Ambulance, and five (5) Motor Cross Standby request. 

The total mileage logged was 14129 miles for the month of June. 

BCH:seb 



FUND FUND NAME  
10 General Fund 
15 Insurance Fund
21 Garbage Fund
60 Utility Fund 
80 Landfill Fund
85 Airport Fund

2,731,389.31$                                             

City of Peru Disbursements to be Paid 08/19/2020

TOTAL AMOUNT
610,971.84                                                  

17,469.25                                                    

3,425.50                                                       

68,306.40                                                    
2,028,137.94                                               

3,078.38                                                       



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-12-45110 SEP20-CLERK LIFE 17.30                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-12-45120 SEP20-CLERK DENTAL 69.15                    DENTAL INSURA
NEOPOST USA INC 10 -5-12-56000 METER FEE 50.00                    POSTAGE
IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC 10 -5-12-59900 KYOCERA 39.01                    CONTRACTUAL S
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-12-88300 COMPUTER MONITORS 219.98                 NEW EQUIPMENT
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-12-88300 MONITOR STAND 56.00                    NEW EQUIPMENT
IV NET 10 -5-12-92900 MONTHLY PORT-CLERK 75.00                    MISCELLANEOUS
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-14-45110 SEP20-ENGINEERING LIFE 43.25                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-14-45120 SEP20-ENG DENTAL 257.58                 DENTAL INSURA
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-14-51300 Z102 MNTNCE 360.02                 R&M/VEHICLES
TNT LAWN & SNOW, LLC 10 -5-14-54900 GRASS CUT/CODE ENFRC 1,455.00              CODE ENFORCEM
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-14-65500 JUL20 FUEL CHARGES-ENGINEER 142.56                 FUEL & OIL VE
IV NET 10 -5-14-92900 MONTHLY PORT-ENG 75.00                    MISCELLANEOUS
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-15-45120 SEP20-COBRA DENTAL 25.62                    DENTAL INSURA
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 7/29 HRA-GF 467.83                 KBA-HRA FUND
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 8/5 HRA-GF 806.53                 KBA-HRA FUND
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-15-51210 SUPPORT 105.00                 R&M/COMPUTERS
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-15-51220 WEBSITE SERV 18.75                    R&M/WEBSITE
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-15-53100 MISC ENG 5,159.00              ENGINEERING E
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-15-53100 ERNAT SUBDVSN 3,288.00              ENGINEERING E
KLEIN THORPE &JENKINS L 10 -5-15-53200 JUN 2020 LEGAL 212.00                 LEGAL FEES
NORTH CENTRAL BEHAVIORA 10 -5-15-53420 AUG 20 EMPLOY ASSIST 158.00                 MEDICAL SERVI
MCANARNEY CONSULTING 10 -5-15-53450 SEP 20 CONSULT 1,000.00              GOVT RELATION
LASALLE PUBLISHING 10 -5-15-56200 JUL20 ADS 450.00                 PUBLISHING/AD
LASALLE PUBLISHING/LEGA 10 -5-15-56200 MODIFICATION OF POTW 220.50                 PUBLISHING/AD
LASALLE PUBLISHING/LEGA 10 -5-15-56200 PETITION GK REAL ESTATE 551.25                 PUBLISHING/AD
LASALLE PUBLISHING/LEGA 10 -5-15-56200 TERAN PROP PETITION 220.50                 PUBLISHING/AD
LASALLE PUBLISHING/LEGA 10 -5-15-56200 BIDS-REROOF WTP 181.13                 PUBLISHING/AD
MARCO, INC 10 -5-15-56400 COPIER 5235A-AUG 369.30                 MAINTENANCE A
MIDWEST MAILING & SHIPP 10 -5-15-56400 ANN MNTNCE-PSTG MACH 1,425.00              MAINTENANCE A
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-15-57100 01-070958-00/INNER CITY LOT LT 2,787.75              UTILITIES
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-15-59900 MATS-ADM BLDG 26.91                    CONTRACTUAL S
MIDWEST MAILING & SHIPP 10 -5-15-65200 INK CARTRIDGE 192.77                 OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 SUPPLIES 92.55                    OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 SUPPLIES 18.79                    OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-15-65400 FACE MASKS 175.49                 COVID19 EXPEN
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-92900 DOBRICH-SUPPLIES 45.78                    MISCELLANEOUS
IL VALLEY ANIMAL RESCUE 10 -5-15-94140 JUL 20 DONATIONS 50.00                    IVAR DONATION
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-16-45110 SEP20-POLICE LIFE 216.25                 GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-16-45120 SEP20-POLICE DENTAL 1,670.61              DENTAL INSURA
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-47100 BROWN-CA 76.40                    CLOTHING ALLO
GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO. L 10 -5-16-47100 PETERS CA 136.43                 CLOTHING ALLO
JCM UNIFORMS INC 10 -5-16-47100 BENTLEY-CA 31.95                    CLOTHING ALLO
RAY O'HERRON CO., INC 10 -5-16-47100 CREDI-CA 142.93                 CLOTHING ALLO
BOB JOHNSON'S COMPUTER 10 -5-16-51210 TOUCH SCREEN REPAIR 359.98                 R&M/COMPUTERS
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-16-51210 SUPPORT 78.75                    R&M/COMPUTERS
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-16-51210 SUPPORT 288.75                 R&M/COMPUTERS
POMP'S TIRE-PERU 10 -5-16-51300 PPD49 MNTNCE 28.00                    R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD40 MNTNCE 60.84                    R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD47 MNTNCE 60.84                    R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD43 MNTNCE 386.88                 R&M/VEHICLES
KLEIN THORPE &JENKINS L 10 -5-16-53200 JUN 2020 LEGAL 5,748.20              LEGAL FEES
AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. 10 -5-16-55500 TASER INSTRUCTOR 202 990.00                 MEETINGS/EDUC
IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEALT 10 -5-16-55500 EMR LICENSE RENEW 3X 90.00                    MEETINGS/EDUC
CALL ONE 10 -5-16-56100 1128987-1503 4TH ST-POL 346.45                 TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-16-57100 95733-05296 1503 4TH POLC 33.89                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-16-57100 01-040671-00/1503 4TH ST-POLC 1,523.66              UTILITIES
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE 10 -5-16-59900 MATS 23.23                    CONTRACTUAL S



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
IV NET 10 -5-16-59900 EMAIL SECURITY 76.00                    CONTRACTUAL S
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-16-65200 SUPPLIES 19.96                    OPERATING SUP
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODU 10 -5-16-65200 SAFETY SUPPLIES 1,403.71              OPERATING SUP
BRIDGEVIEW VETERINARY H 10 -5-16-65220 MIKO-PRESCRIPTIONS 202.14                 SPECIAL PROGR
BRIDGEVIEW VETERINARY H 10 -5-16-65220 MIKO-BOARDING 7/6-7/13 206.25                 SPECIAL PROGR
BRIDGEVIEW VETERINARY H 10 -5-16-65220 SAXON-BOARDING 7/17-7/20 108.00                 SPECIAL PROGR
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-16-65500 JUL20 FUEL CHARGES-POLICE 3,999.31              FUEL & OIL VE
TRANSUNION RISK AND ALT 10 -5-16-68400 TLO 50.00                    COMPUTER SOFT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-16-89500 POLICE  STATION 1,768.50              POLICE STATIO
IV NET 10 -5-16-92900 MONTHLY PORT-POLICE 75.00                    MISCELLANEOUS
LASALLE PUBLISHING 10 -5-16-92900 JUL20 AD 180.00                 MISCELLANEOUS
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-17-45110 SEP20-FIRE LIFE 34.60                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-17-45120 SEP20-FIRE DENTAL 270.01                 DENTAL INSURA
ANDY'S KARPET KLEANING 10 -5-17-51100 CARPET CLEAN 370.00                 R&M/BUILDINGS
FIRE CATT, LLC 10 -5-17-51200 FIRE HOSE TESTING 4,328.26              R&M/EQUIPMENT
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-17-51210 SUPPORT 105.00                 R&M/COMPUTERS
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-17-51210 NOTEBOOK/CASE 650.00                 R&M/COMPUTERS
FIRE SERVICE INC. 10 -5-17-51300 FAN CLUTCH 2,350.48              R&M/VEHICLES
FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 10 -5-17-51300 LED BULBS 432.62                 R&M/VEHICLES
CENTRAL IL RADIOLOGICAL 10 -5-17-53420 LEARY A-MED SVCS 54.00                    MEDICAL SERVI
CALL ONE 10 -5-17-56100 1128974-1503 4TH ST-FIRE 55.94                    TELEPHONE
CALL ONE 10 -5-17-56100 1128986-1503 4TH ST-FIRE 165.62                 TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 FIRE WIRELESS TO 7/20/20 218.94                 TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-57100 95733-05296 1503 4TH FIRE 33.89                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-17-57100 01-040671-00/1503 4TH ST-FIRE 1,480.45              UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-17-57100 01-040672-00/816 WEST ST 187.82                 UTILITIES
CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-17-59900 EYEWASH STN INSPECTION 153.02                 CONTRACTUAL S
COMCAST CABLE 10 -5-17-59900 AUG20 CABLE 78.77                    CONTRACTUAL S
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-17-65200 SUPPLIES 65.71                    OPERATING SUP
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-65200 FIRE HOSES 65.08                    OPERATING SUP
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-17-65500 JUL20 FUEL CHARGES-FIRE 866.16                 FUEL & OIL VE
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-19-45110 SEP20-STREET LIFE 60.55                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-19-45120 SEP20-STREET DENTAL 231.96                 DENTAL INSURA
A G INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY 10 -5-19-51200 DISC ASSEMBLY 136.00                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
CYCLOPS WELDING & MFG 10 -5-19-51200 SALT SPREADER CLIPS 192.00                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
NAPA AUTO PARTS 10 -5-19-51200 ST SWEEPER FILTER 13.24                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 10 -5-19-51200 SKID LOADER MNTNC 119.00                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 10 -5-19-51200 L801-BATT EXT 95.75                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-19-51200 PARTS 64.00                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-19-51200 LINE 60.00                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
JEFF PERRY BUICK GMC IN 10 -5-19-51300 D309 MNTNCE 211.42                 R&M/VEHICLES
NAPA AUTO PARTS 10 -5-19-51300 DUMP TRUCK MNTCNE 62.96                    R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCED ASPHALT CO 10 -5-19-51400 SURFACE MIX 535.50                 R&M/STREETS
ADVANCED ASPHALT CO 10 -5-19-51400 SURFACE MIX 396.00                 R&M/STREETS
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-19-51400 LUMBER/GRAVEL 77.47                    R&M/STREETS
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-19-51434 RELOCATE-UNYT DR TO PLANK 7,449.43              STREET MAINT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-51434 26TH & MIDTOWN ENG 6,204.00              STREET MAINT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-51434 MDTWN STORM SEW 618.00                 STREET MAINT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-51434 NTH PEORIA WIDENING 34,120.00            STREET MAINT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-51434 UNYTITE DR 582.50                 STREET MAINT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-51434 26TH ST EXTENSION 21,280.50            STREET MAINT
CYCLOPS WELDING & MFG 10 -5-19-51434 N PEORIA-RNDABOUT WELD LHTS 4,164.00              STREET MAINT
HR GREEN 10 -5-19-51434 UNYTITE DR-PLAN RVW 22,603.70            STREET MAINT
JOHN POHAR & SONS, INC 10 -5-19-51434 26TH ST/MASS GRDNG 196,292.60          STREET MAINT
CALL ONE 10 -5-19-56100 1128977-1012 PEORIA ST 52.63                    TELEPHONE
COMCAST BUSINESS PHONE 10 -5-19-56100 PW AUG20 PHONE 458.15                 TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-19-57100 15285-27851 RT 251 71.37                    UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-19-57100 35940-87050 4003 PLNK RD 71.34                    UTILITIES



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-010019-00/PLANK RD-SALT BRN 0.93                      UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-010028-00/30TH ST NIGHT LT 31.50                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-010155-01/INTERSTATE ACRES 37.02                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-010190-00/JC PENNY RD NL 42.00                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-018109-00/4003 PLANK PW GRG 1,062.60              UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-060803-00/4TH & 251 NL 10.50                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-060806-00/NAVIGATION LT 153.70                 UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-070956-00/NICK/STADIUM/SS 12.60                    UTILITIES
ADVANCED SANITATION 10 -5-19-59900 2019 FIREWORKS PORTBLES 2,835.00              CONTRACTUAL S
AIRGAS USA, LLC-NORTH D 10 -5-19-65200 GAS RENTAL 248.41                 OPERATING SUP
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-19-65200 SUPPLIES 751.31                 OPERATING SUP
FASTENAL CO 10 -5-19-65200 LIME;GLOVES 51.16                    OPERATING SUP
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-19-65200 SUPPLIES 17.47                    OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-19-65200 SAFETY GLASS 89.00                    OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-19-65200 SAFETY GLASSES 45.00                    OPERATING SUP
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 802.25                 FUEL & OIL VE
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 503.74                 FUEL & OIL VE
S J SMITH CO., INC 10 -5-19-65500 ARGON MIX 5.58                      FUEL & OIL VE
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-19-65500 JUL20 FUEL CHARGES-STREETS 862.05                 FUEL & OIL VE
CATES POWER WASHING 10 -5-22-51100 CLEAN MUNICIPAL BLDG 1,368.00              R&M/BUILDINGS
CHAPMAN'S MECHANICAL 10 -5-22-51100 PREVNT AC MAINT 533.00                 R&M/BUILDINGS
CHAPMAN'S MECHANICAL 10 -5-22-51100 WATER HTR MNTNC 267.50                 R&M/BUILDINGS
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-22-51100 PAINT SUPPLIES 608.32                 R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-22-51100 MUN BLDG 30.00                    R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-22-51100 POLICE 30.00                    R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-22-51100 FIRE 30.00                    R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-22-51100 CEMETERY 30.00                    R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-22-51100 PW BLDG 30.00                    R&M/BUILDINGS
CALL ONE 10 -5-22-56100 1128988-1901 4TH ST-ADM 108.40                 TELEPHONE
CALL ONE 10 -5-22-56100 1128989-1901 4TH ST-CLERK 352.72                 TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-22-57100 77250-21000 1901 4TH 104.64                 UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-22-57100 01-040691-00/PLAZA MIRROR BLD 22.71                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-22-57100 01-040694-00/1901 4TH ST 1,478.67              UTILITIES
DOTY & SONS CONCRETE PR 10 -5-22-57500 5 PLANTERS 2,503.75              LANDSCAPING
SHEARER TREE SERVICE 10 -5-22-57500 SH PK RD/YMCA X 1,200.00              LANDSCAPING
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-22-59900 MATS-ADM BLDG 26.91                    CONTRACTUAL S
CONNIE BERG 10 -5-22-59900 CLEAN 7/31; 8/7 250.00                 CONTRACTUAL S
CONNIE BERG 10 -5-22-59900 CLEAN 7/17; 7/24 250.00                 CONTRACTUAL S
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-22-59900 RATS 8TH & GREEN 20.00                    CONTRACTUAL S
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-22-59900 WASPS SUNSET PARK 65.00                    CONTRACTUAL S
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-22-59900 RATS 4TH/HENRY 20.00                    CONTRACTUAL S
SERVICEMASTER BEST CLEA 10 -5-22-59900 PW BLDG-JUL20 CLEAN 1,000.00              CONTRACTUAL S
TNT LAWN & SNOW, LLC 10 -5-22-59900 MOW MISC CITY PROP 3,260.00              CONTRACTUAL S
ADVANCED SANITATION 10 -5-22-92900 PORT RENTS-2019 AIR SHOW 1,260.00              MISCELLANEOUS
EMMA MERTES 10 -5-23-42100 PRETTY PRINCESS ASST 3X 81.00                    CAMP STIPENDS
EMMA MERTES 10 -5-23-42100 MESSY ART ASST 3X 81.00                    CAMP STIPENDS
KASI GEORGE 10 -5-23-42100 PRETTY PRINCESS ASST 2X 54.00                    CAMP STIPENDS
KASI GEORGE 10 -5-23-42100 MESSY ART ASST 2X 54.00                    CAMP STIPENDS
KAYLA GUNTHER 10 -5-23-42100 PRETTY PRINCESS DIR 225.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
KAYLA GUNTHER 10 -5-23-42100 MESSY ART DIR 225.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
KEVIN HANCOCK 10 -5-23-42100 BOYS BSKTBALL DIR 225.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
KEVIN HANCOCK 10 -5-23-42100 GIRLS BSKTBALL ASST 135.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
KORI SUAREZ 10 -5-23-42100 SING, WIGGLE, GIGGLE DIR 225.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
NATALIE SUAREZ 10 -5-23-42100 SING, WIGGLE, GIGGLE ASST 135.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
PAMELA NEEDS 10 -5-23-42100 BOYS BSKTBALL ASST 135.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
PAMELA NEEDS 10 -5-23-42100 GIRLS BSKTBALL DIR 225.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
SETH BRANNAN 10 -5-23-42100 PICKLEBALL DIR 225.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-23-45110 SEP20-PARKS LIFE 25.95                    GROUP INSURAN



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-23-45120 SEP20-PARKS DENTAL 188.43                 DENTAL INSURA
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 10 -5-23-51200 GATOR BATT EX 35.00                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
STOLLER INTERNATIONAL 10 -5-23-51200 PARTS 360.88                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
UNITED RENTALS (NORTH A 10 -5-23-51200 STRAP FOR BATTING CAGE TURF 48.99                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
BEACON ATHLETICS 10 -5-23-51212 NETS 94.00                    R&M/PARK EQUI
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-23-51212 RPR PARK EQUP 900.03                 R&M/PARK EQUI
JAYPRO SPORTS 10 -5-23-51212 PICKLEBALL COURTS 2,704.96              R&M/PARK EQUI
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-23-51700 LUMBER FOR BLEACHERS 17.75                    R&M/GROUNDS
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-23-51700 LUMBER FOR BLEACHERS 18.50                    R&M/GROUNDS
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-010093-00/BAKER LAKE 2.43                      UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-010104-00/VETERAN'S PK 264.07                 UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-010105-00/BAKER LAKE 813.90                 UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050719-00/WASH PARK RR 3.86                      UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050720-00/MAUSOLEUM 148.05                 UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050733-00/PARK  BARN 95.94                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050772-00/TENNIS CT WASH PK 37.71                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050799-00/CENT PARK RR 13.27                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050800-00/CONCESSION STND 10.33                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050803-00/SPLASH PAD 3,793.69              UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-060825-00/MCKINLEY PK 21.09                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-070967-00/SUNSET PK RR 16.72                    UTILITIES
ADVANCED SANITATION 10 -5-23-59900 PORT TOILETS-CENTRAL STATES 725.00                 CONTRACTUAL S
TNT LAWN & SNOW, LLC 10 -5-23-59920 JUL20 MOWING 9,920.00              GRASS CUTTING
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-23-65200 SUPPLIES 725.21                 OPERATING SUP
HAWKINS, INC 10 -5-23-65200 AZONE-PH DOWN 352.33                 OPERATING SUP
MENARDS 10 -5-23-65200 SPLASH PAD SUPPLIES 31.14                    OPERATING SUP
KAYLA GUNTHER 10 -5-23-65210 CAMP SUPPLIES 219.99                 EVENTS/PROGRA
KOREY SUAREZ 10 -5-23-65210 CAMP SUPPLIES 11.00                    EVENTS/PROGRA
3 DAY WEEKEND 10 -5-23-65210 7/31 MUSIC IN THE PARK 650.00                 EVENTS/PROGRA
STARVED ROCK MEDIA 10 -5-23-65210 MUSIC IN PARK 600.00                 EVENTS/PROGRA
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-23-65500 JUL20 FUEL CHARGES-PARKS 493.32                 FUEL & OIL VE
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-24-45110 SEP20-CEMETERY LIFE 8.65                      GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-24-45120 SEP20-CEMETERY DENTAL 107.20                 DENTAL INSURA
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-24-51200 PARTS 53.00                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
CALL ONE 10 -5-24-56100 1128981-2121 SHOOTING PARK RD 64.37                    TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-24-57100 56462-08657 SHOOTING PK RD 68.24                    UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-24-57100 87671-76497 MAUSOLEUM 61.50                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-24-57100 01-050718-00/2121 SHOOTINGPK 26.18                    UTILITIES
SHEARER TREE SERVICE 10 -5-24-57500 REMOVE4/TRIM TREES 4,400.00              LANDSCAPING
SHEARER TREE SERVICE 10 -5-24-57500 STORM DAMAGE-TREES 800.00                 LANDSCAPING
SHEARER TREE SERVICE 10 -5-24-57500 REMOVE TREES 1,800.00              LANDSCAPING
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-24-65200 SUPPLIES 136.22                 OPERATING SUP
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-25-45110 SEP20-GARAGE LIFE 17.30                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-25-45120 SEP20-GARAGE DENTAL 124.76                 DENTAL INSURA
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-26-45110 SEP20-FINANCE LIFE 31.57                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-26-45120 SEP20-FINANCE DENTAL 136.84                 DENTAL INSURA
PERU PUBLIC LIBRARY 10 -5-30-97020 PPRT RCVD 8/10/20 3,620.95              CONTRIB TO LI
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 7/29 MEDICAL REQ 12,758.56            HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 8/5 MEDICAL REQ 3,245.24              HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 7/29 HRA REQ 645.49                 HRA CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 8/5 HRA REQ 819.96                 HRA CLAIMS
REPUBLIC SERVICES #792 21 -5-90-57060 AUG20 SCAVENGER 67,882.40            SCAVENGER CON
REPUBLIC SERVICES #792 21 -5-90-57060 AUG20 FUEL TAX 424.00                 SCAVENGER CON
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-12-45110 SEP20-LT/WS CLERK 17.30                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-12-45120 AUG20-UTIL CLERK 55.61                    DENTAL INSURA
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-15-45110 SEP20-LT ADM 95.15                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-15-45110 SEP20-WS ADM 43.25                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-15-45120 AUG20-WS ADMIN 484.41                 DENTAL INSURA



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-15-45120 AUG20-LT ADMIN 414.56                 DENTAL INSURA
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 7/29 HRA-UTIL 177.66                 KBA-HRA FUND
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 8/5 HRA-UTIL 13.43                    KBA-HRA FUND
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIF/MAT SERV 436.07                 UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIF/MATS 436.07                 UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIF/MAT SVC 435.51                 UNIFORM SERVI
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-15-53100 MISC SEWER-ENG 396.00                 ENGINEERING E
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-15-53100 SEWER-ENG 402.50                 ENGINEERING E
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-15-53100 WWTP PHOSP COMPLIANCE 1,128.00              ENGINEERING E
MERCHANT SERVICES 60 -5-15-53500 JUL 2020 CC FEES 621.75                 BANK FEES/SER
MERCHANT SERVICES 60 -5-15-53500 JUL 2020 WEB FEES 2,131.49              BANK FEES/SER
CALL ONE 60 -5-15-56100 1128979 4005 PLANK RD 237.74                 TELEPHONE
IV NET 60 -5-15-56150 INTERNET PORT 150.00                 INTERNET ACCE
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIF/MAT SERV 138.98                 CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIF/MATS 145.28                 CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIF/MAT SVC 273.61                 CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORPORATION 60 -5-15-59900 EYEWASH STN INSPECTION 119.93                 CONTRACTUAL S
SERVICEMASTER BEST CLEA 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC BLDG-JUL20 CLEAN 1,000.00              CONTRACTUAL S
A&B AUTO BODY SUPPLY IN 60 -5-61-51100 PAINT 51.99                    R&M/BUILDINGS
FICEK ELECTRIC & COMMUN 60 -5-61-51100 BURGLAR ALARM MNTNCE 219.50                 R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 60 -5-61-51100 PLANT & BLDGS 15.00                    R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 60 -5-61-51100 HYDRO 15.00                    R&M/BUILDINGS
MARCO, INC 60 -5-61-51200 ELEC COPIER REPAIR 371.97                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-61-51200 REPAIR PARTS 105.00                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
IL MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC A 60 -5-61-64310 JUL 2020 LARGE POWER 1,695,643.29      LARGE POWER P
A&B AUTO BODY SUPPLY IN 60 -5-61-65200 TOUCH UP PAINT 17.09                    OPERATING SUP
A&B AUTO BODY SUPPLY IN 60 -5-61-65200 SWITCHES 89.34                    OPERATING SUP
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-61-65200 SUPPLIES 206.75                 OPERATING SUP
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010040-00 251&SP RD ST LT 48.08                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010156-00/251&I80 S-SGNL 5 13.27                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010188-00/4001 PLNK RD SUBS 515.43                 PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010191-00/RT251&38TH ST LTS 66.99                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010194-00/251&WNZL SGNL 4 22.37                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010195-00/251&WNZL ST LTS 87.63                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010201-00/PLNK RD GEN STN 1,485.53              PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010206-00/4005 PLANK RD 1,357.56              PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010222-00/180&PLNK HWY LTS 325.49                 PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-018056-00/251&MDTWN ST LTS 79.90                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-018105-00/RT251&I80 N SGNL6 44.62                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-018123-00/251&38TH SNGL 8 32.16                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-018124-00/251&SP RD SGNL 3 30.67                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-018125-00/251&I80 HWY LTS 147.59                 PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-018127-00/251&MDTWN SGNL9 138.36                 PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-040644-00/4TH&PEORIA SGNL1 26.74                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-040669-00/4TH&WEST SGNL2 25.36                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-060821-00/251&RT6 HWY LTS 365.04                 PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-080991-00/PERU RAIL GEN STN 450.01                 PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-080997-00/251&UNYT SGNL 10 27.44                    PURCHASED POW
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-61-66730 69001-44002 4003 PLNK RD 66.70                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66740 01-070952-00/LT PLANT/BOILER 3.76                      PURCHASED WAT
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51200 MULTIMETER 1,485.00              R&M/EQUIPMENT
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51200 TOOL REPAIR 515.00                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
MARTIN EQUIPMENT OF IL 60 -5-62-51200 E518 TIRES & REPAIR 1,789.66              R&M/EQUIPMENT
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 DIST. EQUIPMENT 1,158.00              R&M/DIST EQUI
LAFARGE AGGREGATES ILLI 60 -5-62-51290 ROAD ROCK 112.53                 R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 ROUNDABOUT 347.82                 R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 ROUNDABOUT 30.45                    R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 ROUNDABOUT 715.17                 R&M/DIST EQUI



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 ROUNDABOUT 108.34                 R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DIST. SUPPLIES 27.79                    R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DIST. SUPPLIES 12.89                    R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 ROUNDABOUT ST LIGHTING 2,195.55              R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 ROUNDABOUT ST LIGHTING 2,195.55              R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 ROUNDABOUT ST LIGHTING 2,195.55              R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 ROUNDABOUT 1,017.83              R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 ROUNDABOUT 647.01                 R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 ROUNDABOUT 16.11                    R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65200 DIST. SUPPLIES 367.00                 OPERATING SUP
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65200 TEMP. ROUNDABOUT BOLTS 1,861.79              OPERATING SUP
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65200 FASTENERS 391.00                 OPERATING SUP
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-62-65200 SUPPLIES 242.65                 OPERATING SUP
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 60 -5-62-65200 ROUNDABOUT WOOD 125.97                 OPERATING SUP
SISLER ICE & ICE CREAM 60 -5-62-65200 ICE 105.00                 OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-62-65200 MOTOMIX 32.00                    OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-62-65200 MOTOMIX;OIL 48.50                    OPERATING SUP
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-65200 DIST. SUPPLIES 399.12                 OPERATING SUP
UNIVERSAL CHEMICAL 60 -5-62-65200 WEED KILLER 2,962.16              OPERATING SUP
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-63-51420 LED 7,650.12              R&M/TRAFFIC S
SA-SO 60 -5-63-51420 BEACON FLASHERS 5,713.38              R&M/TRAFFIC S
CALL ONE 60 -5-64-56100 1128971 952 N 27TH 146.68$               TELEPHONE
FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATO 60 -5-64-93000 ANN HYDRO ADM 10,650.10            LICENSE/PERMI
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 60 -5-72-51100 DISPOSAL PLANT 35.00                    R&M BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 60 -5-72-51100 WPWTP 35.00                    R&M BUILDINGS
COMPLETE INTEGRATION & 60 -5-72-51200 RPLC MAIN PLC 3,375.00              R&M EQUIPMENT
USA BLUEBOOK 60 -5-72-51200 PUMP 883.45                 R&M EQUIPMENT
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-52804 WATER & WWTP CONTRACT 23,331.63            WS/WWTP SERVI
CALL ONE 60 -5-72-56100 1128970 2901 PEORIA ST 106.32                 TELEPHONE
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,693.01              SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,600.26              SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,645.56              SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,396.43              SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,663.90              SALT
VIKING CHEMICAL COMPANY 60 -5-72-61800 CHLORINE 965.00                 CHLORINE
AQUA SMART INC. 60 -5-72-62000 CORROSION INHIBITOR 7,327.58              CHEM FOR PH/I
HAWKINS, INC 60 -5-72-62000 SODIUM THIOSULFATE 687.57                 CHEM FOR PH/I
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-72-65200 SUPPLIES 320.46                 OPERATING SUP
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-010202-01/WELL 8 16,578.75            PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-018013-00/WATER TWR MAY RD 261.61                 PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-030461-00/PUTNAM ST PMP STN 12,120.33            PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-070948-00/WELL 6 8,864.27              PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-070955-00/WELL 7 13.27                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-070957-00/WELL 5 6,304.61              PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-088098-00/WELL 9 2,282.94              PURCHASED POW
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 900 BRUNNER GENRTR 14.35                    PURCHASED POW
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 09973-76815 RT 6 WEST 61.50                    PURCHASED POW
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 60154-25937 901 BRUNNER 61.50                    PURCHASED POW
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 MANHOLE COVER 420.50                 R&M SEWERS
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-73-52940 DONLAR LIFT STATION 444.00                 R&M LIFT STAT
PABIAN ENTERPRISES LLC 60 -5-73-52940 RT 251 LIFT STATION 340.00                 R&M LIFT STAT
MIDWEST METER INC 60 -5-73-52960 8 METERS 1,101.25              R&M METERS
CALL ONE 60 -5-73-56100 1128982 1352 E ROCK ST 359.78                 TELEPHONE
CALL ONE 60 -5-73-56100 1128984 700 30TH ST 54.16                    TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-73-57100 78187-01938 2909 PEORIA ST 60.44                    UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-73-57100 86200-06895 BRUNNER ST 68.78                    UTILITIES
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-73-65200 WADERS 150.45                 OPERATING SUP
CORE&MAIN 60 -5-73-65200 DISTR SUPPLIES 441.85                 OPERATING SUP



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 147.46                 OPERATING SUP
FERGUSON WATERWORKS 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 1,633.32              OPERATING SUP
FERGUSON WATERWORKS 60 -5-73-65200 CLAMPS 3,265.42              OPERATING SUP
FERGUSON WATERWORKS 60 -5-73-65200 COUPLERS 745.23                 OPERATING SUP
MENARDS 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 25.15                    OPERATING SUP
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-010064-00/PRGR PK PUMP STN 0.93                      PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-010087-00/30TH ST PUMP STN 37.24                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-010272-00/C F PUMP STATION 70.11                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-010290-00/LFT STN @ RR 120.03                 PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-010296-00/PUMP STN BY ARBYS 1,450.03              PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-018014-00/LFT STN QUESSE 32.29                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-018061-00/1352 MAY RD 50.61                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-060874-00/ROCK ST PUMP STN 2.19                      PURCHASED POW
CENTRAL MILLWRIGHT SERV 60 -5-74-51200 BAR SCREEN SENSOR 997.20                 R&M EQUIPMENT
CEDARCHEM, LLC 60 -5-74-62200 FLOCCULENT 1,251.00              SLUDGE FLOCCU
REPUBLIC SERVICES #792 60 -5-74-65010 SLUDGE REMOVAL 6,576.34              SLUDGE REMOVA
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-74-65200 SUPPLIES 320.46                 OPERATING SUP
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-74-66720 01-070912-01/DISPOSAL PLT LGHT 14,799.85            PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-74-66720 01-080591-00/3600 RT 6 WWTP 9,708.94              PURCHASED POW
JACK'S GAS & SERV INC 60 -5-75-51300 E201 TEST 40.00                    R&M/VEHICLES
JACK'S GAS & SERV INC 60 -5-75-51300 E202; E701 TEST 80.00                    R&M/VEHICLES
NAPA AUTO PARTS 60 -5-75-51300 W203 51.48                    R&M/VEHICLES
NAPA AUTO PARTS 60 -5-75-51300 M101 PARTS 114.26                 R&M/VEHICLES
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 60 -5-75-51300 M101 PARTS 53.50                    R&M/VEHICLES
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 60 -5-75-51300 M102 PARTS 58.00                    R&M/VEHICLES
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-75-51300 REPAIR E524 483.00                 R&M/VEHICLES
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 60 -5-75-65500 JULY 2020 FUEL-ELEC 1,284.40              FUEL & OIL VE
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 60 -5-75-65500 JULY 2020 FUEL-WATER 1,223.28              FUEL & OIL VE
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88405 GRANT ST WTR MAIN 6,332.50              NEW WATER MAI
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88450 WWTP EMERG GENRTR 10,542.50            WTP UPGRADES
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88500 AREA 1 PHASE 5 23,416.96            SEWER SEPARAT
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-77-88850 AMI UPGRADES 6,443.00              SYSTEM UPGRAD
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 80 -5-90-53100 LF SUPP PERMIT 3,329.50              ENGINEERING E
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 80 -5-90-65200 SUPPLIES 64.00                    OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 80 -5-90-65200 SAFETY GLOVES 32.00                    OPERATING SUP
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 85 -5-90-53100 AIRPORT-HANGAR GRADING 490.00                 ENGINEERING E
CALL ONE 85 -5-90-56100 1128973-4251 ED URBAN DR 274.29                 TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 85 -5-90-57100 08660-38091 PLNK RD 61.50                    UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 85 -5-90-57100 61228-53139 PLNK RD 61.50                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101014900/RUNWAY LIGHTS 848.61                 UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101018701/OFFICE 897.43                 UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101024200/MIDDLE HANGAR 34.20                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101024300/WEST HANGAR BLDG 60.64                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101025804/HANGAR 13 -                        UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101025903/HANGAR 14 0.12                      UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101026504/HANGAR 20 -                        UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101027400/AIRPORT LANDING GEA 10.38                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101028500/CORP HANGAR #1 198.75                 UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101800000/3 E HANGAR HOUSE 20.02                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101801800/WEATHER TOWER 44.28                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101803601/CAR RENTAL OFF 3.76                      UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101807000/AIRPORT HNGR 21.52                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101807101/HANGAR 31 0.46                      UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101807200/HANGAR 32 0.46                      UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101807300/HANGA 33 0.46                      UTILITIES
IV NET 85 -5-90-92900 INTERNET PORT 50.00                    MISCELLANEOUS

2,449,140.78$    



GENERAL FUND
10 ELECTED OFFICIALS 7,665.31
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 2,185.42
14 ENGINEER 14,269.91
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 871.63
16 POLICE 81,355.43
17 FIRE 22,266.30
19 STREET 29,721.22
22 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 1,119.56
23 PARKS 16,492.64
24 CEMETERY 6,577.02
25 CITY GARAGE 6,395.08
26 FINANCE 13,333.91

10 TOTAL GENERAL FUND 202,253.43

UTILITY FUND
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 6,703.35
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 1,568.68
61 POWER & GENERATION 9,742.93
62 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 38,717.33
64 HYDROELECTRIC PLANT 5,120.57
72 WATER TREATMENT 1,388.69
73 WATER DISTRIBUTION 16,753.55

60 TOTAL UTILITY FUND 79,995.10

TOTAL 282,248.53$  

City of Peru Payroll Totals 



1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

August 6, 2020 

Mayor Scott J. Harl,  
Peru City Clerk, and 
Aldermen of the City of Peru 
 

RE: Petition of Stephen and Meg Kowalczyk 
 1428 Rock Street, Peru, IL 
 

Gentlemen: 
 
Pursuant to legal notice published in the News Tribune in the manner provided by law, the 

Planning/Zoning Commission of the City of Peru convened for a public hearing on Wednesday, August 
5, 2020, at 5:00 p.m. in the City Municipal Building, 1901 Fourth Street, Peru, IL, to consider the 
Petition of Stephen and Meg Kowalczyk (hereinafter “Petitioners”) concerning real estate located at 
1428 Rock Street, Peru, IL, legally described as follows:  

 
LOTS ONE (1) AND TWO (2) IN BLOCK TWO (2) IN PARK ADDITION TO PERU; 
LOTS NINE (9), TEN (10) AND ELEVEN (11) IN BLOCK ONE (1) IN PARK 
ADDITION TO PERU; AND THAT PART OF VACATED ELEVENTH STREET IN 
SAID PARK ADDITION TO PERU DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT 
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT NINE (9) IN BLOCK ONE (1) IN PARK 
ADDITION AFORESAID, THENCE SOUTH THIRTY (30) FEET, THENCE WEST TO 
A POINT THIRTY (30) FEET NORTH OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT ONE 
(1) IN BLOCK TWO (2) IN PARK ADDITION AFORESAID, THENCE SOUTH TO 
THE SAID NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT ONE (1) IN BLOCK TWO (2), 
THENCE WEST ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT ONE (1) TO THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER THEREOF, THENCE NORTH TO THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF LOT ELEVEN (11) IN BLOCK ONE (1) AFORESAID, THENCE EAST 
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LOTS ELEVEN (11), TEN (10) AND NINE (9) TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING; ALL SITUATED IN THE CITY OF PERU, EXCEPTING 
UNDERLYING COAL AND MINING RIGHTS.  

PINs: 17-16-110-002 & 17-16-108-001 (hereinafter “Property”). 

            Petitioners desire to construct a new 20’ x 24’ storage shed on the Property and request a 
variance to increase the maximum area for an accessory structure from not more than 150 sq. ft., as 
provided by Section 6.01(a)(1) of the City’s Zoning Ordinance, to not more than 480 sq. ft. The 
Property is in a R-2 Single-Family Detached Dwelling Zoning District. 
 



2 
 

Planning/Zoning Commission Members Atkinson, Lucas, Kalsto, Grabowski, Brady, and 
Moreno were present at the hearing. Chairman Miller was absent. Due to COVID-19, this meeting was 
also streamed live on the internet.  
 

Petitioners appeared remotely via Zoom. After first being sworn, Petitioner Stephen 
Kowalczyk testified that the proposed shed would have a 4/12 pitch roof and feature cedar siding to 
match the house. The Property is located at the end of a dead end and the proposed location of shed is 
far away from any neighbors.  

 
There were no objectors online or in-person at the hearing.  
 
The Planning/Zoning Commission found the requested variance will not alter the essential 

character of the locality; will not be detrimental or injurious to other properties in the area; will not 
impair an adequate supply of light or air to adjacent properties, or increase the danger of fire, or 
endanger the public safety, or diminish or impair property values and will not increase street congestion 
and, therefore, recommends to the City Council that the variance be granted. 

 
Member Brady moved, and Member Kalsto seconded, that the Petition as prayed for be 

favorably recommended to the City Council. The motion passed unanimously: 6 aye, 0 nay, and 1 
Members absent.     

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_______________________________ 
CARY MILLER, Chairman of the 
Planning/Zoning Commission  

 
 
 
 

 







1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

August 6, 2020 

Mayor Scott J. Harl,  
Peru City Clerk, and 
Aldermen of the City of Peru 
 

RE: Petition of Douglas and Cynthia Thurman 
 2201 Rock Street, Peru, IL 
 

Gentlemen: 
 
Pursuant to legal notice published in the News Tribune in the manner provided by law, the 

Planning/Zoning Commission of the City of Peru convened for a public hearing on Wednesday, August 
5, 2020, at 5:15 p.m. in the City Municipal Building, 1901 Fourth Street, Peru, IL, to consider the 
Petition of Douglas and Cynthia Thurman (hereinafter “Petitioners”) concerning real estate located at 
2201 Rock Street, Peru, IL, legally described as follows:  

 
PARCEL #1: 

Lot 32 in Marquette Manor Second Addition to the City of Peru, per Plat thereof recorded 
1 May, 1963 in Plat Book W, page 70, excepting the following described portion: 
Commencing at the Southeast corner of Lot 32 in Marquette Manor Second Addition to 
the City of Peru, Illinois, running thence Westerly along the South line of said Lot 32 for 
a distance of 60.60 feet, thence Northeasterly for a distance of 68.71 feet to a point on the 
East line of said Lot 32 said point being 8 feet North of the Southeast corner of said Lot 
32, thence Southeasterly along the East line of said Lot 32 for a distance of 8 feet to the 
point of beginning.  

PARCEL #2: 

That part of Lot 15 in the Re-Subdivision of part of Lots 1 and 2 in Marquette Manor 
Second Addition to the City of Peru, per plat thereof recorded 26 April, 1965 in Plat Book 
X, page 38, described as follows: Commencing at the Northwest corner of Lot 15 in the 
Re-Subdivision of part of Lots 1 and 2 in Marquette Manor Second Addition to the City of 
Peru, Illinois, running thence Easterly along the North line of said Lot 15 for a distance of 
52.12 feet, thence Southwesterly for a distance of 52.50 feet to a point on the West line of 
said Lot 15 said point being 6 feet South of the Northwest corner of said Lot 15, thence 
North along the West line of said Lot 15 for a distance of 6 feet to the point of beginning;  

 



2 
 

Excepting underlying coal and mining rights and the right to mine and remove the same, 
in LaSalle County, Illinois. 

PIN: 17-09-311-010 (hereinafter “Property”). 

            Petitioners desire to construct a new privacy fence to enclose the rear yard of the Property and 
request a variance to increase the maximum height of a fence from not more than six (6) feet, as 
provided by Section 6.03(b)(1) of the City’s Zoning Ordinance, to not more than seven (7) feet. The 
Property is in a R-2 Single-Family Detached Dwelling Zoning District. 
 

Planning/Zoning Commission Members Atkinson, Lucas, Kalsto, Grabowski, Brady, and 
Moreno were present at the hearing. Chairman Miller was absent. Due to COVID-19, this meeting was 
also streamed live on the internet.  
 

Petitioners appeared in-person at the hearing and were duly sworn. In response to questioning 
from Member Brady, Mr. Thurman testified that the proposed fence will be a solid vinyl privacy fence, 
beige in color. In response to further questioning from Member Atkinson, Mr. Thurman confirmed the 
variance to increase the fence height was the only variance being requested.  

 
There were no objectors online or in-person at the hearing.  
 
The Planning/Zoning Commission found the requested variance will not alter the essential 

character of the locality; will not be detrimental or injurious to other properties in the area; will not 
impair an adequate supply of light or air to adjacent properties, or increase the danger of fire, or 
endanger the public safety, or diminish or impair property values and will not increase street congestion 
and, therefore, recommends to the City Council that the variance be granted. 

 
Member Kalsto moved, and Member Moreno seconded, that the Petition as prayed for be 

favorably recommended to the City Council. The motion passed unanimously: 6 aye, 0 nay, and 1 
Members absent.     

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_______________________________ 
CARY MILLER, Chairman of the 
Planning/Zoning Commission  

 
 
 
 

 

































ORDINANCE NO. _______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING ADMINISTRATIVE 
VARIANCES UNDER THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE 
CITY OF PERU, IL, AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF 
DAVID REESE CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 
2328 1ST STREET, PERU, IL 
 

WHEREAS, David Reese (hereinafter “Petitioner”) has applied for administrative variances 

for his property located at 2328 1st Street, Peru, IL to allow the construction of a 208 sq. ft. detached 

accessory structure at a distance not less than seven feet (7’) from the principal building and not less 

than three feet (3’) from the side yard lot line; and 

WHEREAS, the owners of contiguous real estate to the Reese property have filed approvals 

with the Zoning Office stating they have no objection to the requested administrative variances; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning/Planning Commission Chairperson Cary Miller, City Engineer, 

Building Inspector and both aldermen of the Ward in which the property is located have approved the 

requested administrative variances; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Peru, an Illinois home rule municipal corporation, 

have determined that it is in the best interests of the health, safety, and welfare of the City that said 

administrative variances be granted. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE MUNICIPALITY, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1:  The real estate located at 2328 1st Street, Peru, Illinois, legally described as 

follows: 

The West 10 feet of Lot 4 and all of Lot 5, all in Block 81 in Smith and Skinkle’s 
Addition to the City of Peru, excepting and reserving the underlying coal and mining 
rights as the same have been severed from the fee thereof, situated in the County of 
LaSalle and State of Illinois. 

 
 PIN: 17-17-348-001 (hereinafter “Property”)  



2 
 

is hereby granted the following variances, to wit: 

(a.) A variance to increase the maximum square feet of a detached accessory structure from not 
more than 150 square feet, as restricted under Section 6.01(a)(1) of the Zoning Ordinance, 
to not more than 208 square feet; 
 

(b.) A variance to reduce the minimum distance from the principal building for a detached 
accessory structure from not less than 10 feet, as restricted under Section 6.01(a)(2)a. of the 
Zoning Ordinance, to not more than 7 feet;  

 
(c.) A variance to reduce the minimum distance from the principal building for a detached 

accessory structure from not less than 5 feet, as restricted under Section 6.01(a)(2)b. of the 
Zoning Ordinance, to not more than 3 feet; and 

 
(d.) A variance from Section 6.01(b)(1) to allow an accessory structure to encroach upon the 

side yard adjacent to the street of a corner lot.  
 

The variances granted herein are for the sole purpose of allowing the Petitioners to construct 

an accessory structure upon the Property pursuant to the plans and specifications filed in the Zoning 

Office. Nothing contained in this Ordinance shall preempt any private covenants and restrictions which 

may be applicable to the Property. 

 SECTION 2:  This Ordinance shall be effective immediately from and after its passage and 

approval.   

PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of 

the City of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote, with _____ voting aye, ______ voting nay, 

_______ absent, and Mayor Harl ____ voting ____, which meeting was held on the 17th day of August, 

2020.  

  APPROVED: August 17, 2020 

 
_________________________________ 
         Scott J. Harl, Mayor 

(CORPORATE SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
David Bartley, Peru City Clerk 
 



3 
 

 
Aldermen            Aye              Nay           Absent 
Ferrari 
Waldorf 
Lukosus 
Radtke 
Sapienza 
Payton    
Ballard     
Buffo       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 












	Agenda 081720
	MONDAY, AUGUST 17, 2020
	MINUTES
	COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN
	PROCLAMATIONS
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	ADJOURNMENT


	Regular Meeting Minutes 080320
	All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.
	PRESENTATION
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
	PROCLAMATIONS
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	Alderman Waldorf initiated a discussion about curb and sidewalk repairs in various wards and suggested possibly using hotel/motel tax. Alderman Radtke asked for a total amount. City Engineer Eric Carls noted he hasn’t been tasked with putting a list t...
	NEW BUSINESS

	July 2020 Treasurer's Report
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11

	City Clerk's Report of Cash-July 2020
	General & Misc Funds-May 2020
	Sales Tax Report-May 2020
	Utility Fund-May 2020
	Police Dept Report July 2020
	PVAS June 2020
	Page 1

	08.19.2020 Disbursements
	Total
	Database
	Payroll

	1428 Rock - Kowalczyk Minutes
	Ordinance.Kowalczyk
	2201 Rock - Thurman Minutes
	Ordinance.Thurman
	Minutes.Lamps
	Ordinance.Petition of Lamps
	Ord. Granting Admin Variances
	Resolution.Memo Agreement.ILSBDC

